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To,
The Principal/Director,
DON BOSCO COLLEGE
ANAGADIKADUVU KANNUR
KERALA - 670706
Sub: Extension of AICTE approval to DON BOSCO COLLEGE ANAGADIKADUVU
KANNUR KERALA - 670706 for the academic year 2006-07.
Sir,

This is in partial modification to the Council's earlier letter of even No. dated 05/05/2006, the

revised status of the programme of the Institute is as follows:
] S.No. | Name of the Course(s) Existing Revised | Period of
Intake Intake approval
1 MCA-FT 22 30 2006-2007

All others terms and conditions of the a
unchanged.

Copy to:

1 The Director of Tech. Education,
Govt. of Kerala, Padmavilasom Road,
Fort Thruvananthapuram - 695 023

The Registrar,
KANNUR UNIVERSITY

The Regional Officer,

AICTE, South-west, Regional Office,
Bangalore University Campus

P.K. Block, Palace Road, Bangalore - 56

Education Dept., Govt. Secretariat,
Thiruvananthapuram-695001

Guard File (AICTE)

pproval letter under reference will remain

Adviser- UG/PG(M&T)
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